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August 9, 2021 

 

Tim Cazier 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

1313 Sherman Street 

Denver, Colorado 80203  

 

Re: Parkdale Quarry, Permit No. M-1997-054; Request for Decision Date Extension 

 

Dear Mr. Cazier. 

 

Front Range Aggregates, LLC hereby requests that the Division of Reclamation, Mining and 

Safety (DRMS) extend the decision date for the Parkdale Quarry, Permit No. M-1997-054 

Amendment 2 from August 16, 2021 to September 17, 2021. 

 

If you have questions about this request, please contact me at (720) 245-6423 or e-mail at 

david.bieber@martinmarietta.com. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Front Range Aggregates, LLC 

 

 

 

David Bieber, PG 

  


